

**Rajvinder Singh Yogi**  
(780) 781-3197 Cell  
[rajvinder.yogi@yahoo.com](mailto:rajvinder.yogi@yahoo.com)  
**16 Thorncrest Rd**  
**Barrie, ON**

## SUMMARY

Dedicated Web developer with three years of experience in web development and web design. Posses strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail. With great knowledge **SQL, MS SQL Server, PHP, C#** and **ASP.NET** core and MVC.

## SKILLS

- **MS Office Skills:** Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint, Project, Outlook.
- **Languages:** C#, HTML, HTML5, CSS, SCSS, TypeScript, React JS, JavaScript.
- **Server-Side Scripting Languages:** Node Js, PHP, ASP.net
- **Frameworks:** Cakephp, Bootstrap, JQuery, Laravel, Vue JS, Angular JS
- **Datbase:** Mysql, MongoDB
- **Cloud Platform:** Microsoft Azure, Digital Ocean, Azzure DevOps.
- **Digital Marketing:** KPI's, Google/Social Analytics, SEO, SEM.
- **Social Media:** Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Google
- **Strong Skills using** Progressive Enhancement, Accessibility and W3C Standards
- **Experienced in** Web page Layouts, CMS (WordPress, Joomla), Typography, UX/UI.
- **Software Applications:** Atom, Sublime, PHP Storm, Visual Code Studio, FileZilla.
- **Version Control System:** Git Hub, GIT Lab

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Web Developer:**

Everest Computing, Barrie, Ontario

Sep 2018 – Present

- Setup Server from scratch to develop a website.
- Determining user needs by analyzing technical requirements.
- Integrating data from various back-end services and databases.
- Identifying problems uncovered by customer feedback and testing, and correcting them.

### **Web Designer/Developer(Co-op Position):**

Ledgers Canada, Newmarket, Ontario

May 2018 – Sep 2018

- Redesigned website from scratch.
- Graphic Design using Adobe Creative Suite.
- Converted company's website to responsive design.
- Generated marketing strategy for the company, SEO/SEM.

### **Peer Tutor:**

Georgian College, Barrie, Ontario

Sep 2017 – April 2018

- Provide academic assistance by personalizing instructions.
- Help students to develop effective learning strategies.
- Refer to other resources or services at the college that can support student's learning.

**Rajvinder Singh Yogi**  
(780) 781-3197 Cell  
[rajvinder.yogi@yahoo.com](mailto:rajvinder.yogi@yahoo.com)  
**16 Thorncrest Rd**  
**Barrie, ON**

**Web Developer(Contract):**

A2Z Digital Inc., Brampton, Ontario

Jan 2017 – May 2017

- Worked on E-commerce website for company
- Generate marketing strategy for the company, SEO/SEM.
- Building company's website in WordPress

**Web Developer/SEO Specialist(Remote)**

Websolute Technologies Inc., Edmonton, Alberta

July 2016 - Present

- Direct interactions with customers
- Building great websites using Wordpress.
- SEO/SEM for the customers
- Increasing brand awareness.

**SEO Analyst:**

Sept.2012 - July2015

A-1 Technology Inc., Mohali, Punjab, India

- Gathered metrics on campaign and collateral material for search optimization
- Google Analytics, Keyword Planner, HubSpot.
- Implemented new website design and enrollment platform.
- Launched new product suite of SEO, SEM and Social Media services.

**CERTIFICATIONS**

- Certificate of Dean's list
- Diploma with Honours
- Completed 6-months training in PHP language.
- Training Certificate of "Work Health and Safety Awareness in 4 steps.

**EDUCATION**

**Interactive Media Design-Web**

Georgian College, Barrie, ON

Sept.2016 – April 2018

**Bachelor of Engineering in Information Technology**

Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology  
(Longowal)Sangrur, Punjab, India

Aug.2009-June 2012

**Polytechnic Diploma in Computer Science Engineering**

Jan Nayak Ch. Devilal Vidyapeeth  
Sirsa, Haryana, India

Aug 2006-July 2009

**Reference on Request.**